7 Indian River Ave #806, Titusville, FI 32796 Cell: 321-514-8176 meader4schoolboard@gmail.com

Summary

More than seven years of retail management and fourteen years of teaching experience. Successfully managed all aspects of sales and operations in a retail environment. Cambridge Social Studies Teacher with dedication to continuous professional development, communication with parents, accurate student assessment and providing relevant course materials for effective I e a r n i n g.

Core Qualifications

- Expertise in American History and Politics.
- Effectively works with parents.
- Actively participates in school improvement
- Strong collaborator
- Strategic Business Planning
- Finance and Budgeting

Professional Experience

Social Studies Teacher

September 2003 to Current

Brevard County Schools - Viera, FL

Used variety of teaching techniques to encourage student critical thinking and discussion in 7th and 8th grade Cambridge Social Studies curriculum. Earned positive verbal/written feedback from parents and administration regarding classroom instruction and student learning success. Met with parents to resolve conflicting educational priorities and issues. Served on the school SACS Committee as Teacher's Representative and Chairman. Department Chair for Social Studies. Collaborated with other discipline's to build a team teaching environment. Consistently rated as a highly effective educator.

Retail Management/Business Startup

Management Sears Roebuck and Company, Titusville, FL 1998-2002

Management Lowes Hardware, Titusville, FL 1997-1998

Owner and Operator Sears Authorized Retail Dealer Store, Wilkesboro, NC 1995-1997

Education and Training

UCF Orlando, FL Liberal Studies Bachelor of Science

Certifications Florida Teaching Certificate - Social Studies 6-12 ESOL Certificate Continuing Education: Integrating Technology in the Classroom